
         

 

FELLSMERE  
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
& PUBLIC HEARING 

JULY 11, 2024 
5:30 P.M. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.fellsmerewcd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

FELLSMERE 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

Fellsmere City Hall Auditorium 
22 South Orange Street 

Fellsmere, Florida 32948 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 

July 11, 2024 
5:30 P.M. 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication………………………………………………………………………………...Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Approval of Minutes 

1. May 9, 2024 Regular Board Meeting……………………………………………………..........Page 2 

F. Public Hearing 

1. Proof of Publication…………………………………………………………………………….Page 6 

2. Receive Public Comments on Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2024-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget………..Page 7 

G. Old Business 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2024-03 – Designating a Qualified Public Depository……………...Page 17 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2024-04 – Authorizing Bank Account Signors……………………...Page 18 

3. Consider Resolution No. 2024-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Meeting Schedule…..Page 19 

4. Discussion Regarding Buffer Preserve Drainage……………………………………………….Page 21 

5. Discussion Regarding Management Contract Scope of Work………………………………….Page 23 

6. Supervisor Kurtz Report to Board County & City Liaison  

I. Administrative Matters 

1. Financials………………………………………………………………………………………..Page 24 

2. Attorney 

3. Manager 

J. Comments from the Public 

K. Board Members Comments 

L. Adjourn 



Page 1



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

 
FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 9, 2024 

 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Board Meeting of the Fellsmere Water Control District (“District”) of May 9, 2024, was 
called to order at 5:47 p.m. in the Fellsmere City Hall Auditorium located at 22 S. Orange Street, 
Fellsmere, Florida 32948. 
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented that showed notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Indian River Press Journal on April 19, 2024, & April 26, 2024, as legally required.  
 
C. SEAT NEW BOARD MEMBERS 
 
Mr. Sakuma stated the results of the Landowners’ Election and noted that Mr. Nelson had been 
reappointed to his seat.  
 
D. ADMINISTER THE OATH OF OFFICE & REVIEW BOARD MEMBER 

RESPONSIBILITIES AND DUTIES 
 
Mr. Sakuma administered the Oath of Office to Mr. Nelson. 
 
E. ESTABLISH QUORUM 
 
Mr. Sakuma stated that the attendance of Supervisors Greg Nelson, Richard Carnell and John Kurtz 
constituted a quorum, and it was in order for the meeting to proceed.  
 
Also in attendance were: District Manager Frank Sakuma and Stephanie Brown of Special District 
Services, Inc.; District Attorney Jonathan Johnson of Kutak Rock LLP (by phone); and District 
Engineer George Simons, P.E. of Carter Associates.  
 
F. ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
On a motion made by Mr. Carnell, seconded by Mr. Kurtz and passed unanimously keeping the same 
slate of officers: Mr. Nelson to serve as President; Mr. Carnell as Vice President; Mr. Kurtz as Assistant 
Secretary; and Mr. Sakuma as Secretary/Treasurer.  
 
G. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA 
  
 -Indian River County Commission and City of Fellsmere Office Liaison 
 
Mr. Carnell made a motion, seconded by Mr. Nelson, and passed unanimously appointing Mr. Kurtz 
as the liaison to the Indian River County Commissioners and the City of Fellsmere, for the purpose of 
coordinating and the seeking of grant funds for the District. 
  

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

H. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
District Engineer George Simons provided a presentation on the District.  Using several District maps, 
he explained the “pumped” area and the “gravity” areas of the District. He answered questions from 
the Board and members of the public in attendance. 
 
The following individuals submitted comment cards and addressed the Board: Mark Kopecky, Charles 
Engle, David Steiner, James Barnes, Sandra Allan, Eric Boissat, R. Devine, Wendy Austin, and Jed 
Aranes. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

1. March 21, 2024, Regular Board Meeting Minutes 
 
Mr. Kurtz made a motion, seconded by Mr. Carnell, and passed unanimously, approving the March 
21, 2024, Regular Board Meeting Minutes.  
 
J. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There were no Old Business matters to come before the Board. 
   
K. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Consider Resolution No. 2024-01-Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed 
Budget 

 
Resolution No. 2024-01 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2024-01 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE FELLSMERE 
WATER CONTROL DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
Prior to consideration of the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Budget, the Board reviewed and discussed 
the District Financial Report, as presented in the Board package.  
 
Mr. Sakuma notified the Board that the FY 24/25 Proposed Budget was provided with the Board 
package.  Mr. Kurtz suggested adding $100,000 to the Reserve line item. There was also a request to 
research into whether the West assessed areas could be direct billed. 
 
After Board discussion Mr. Kurtz made a motion, seconded by Mr. Carnell, and passed unanimously 
adopting Resolution 2024-01, Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Budget, as amended, and 
setting the Public Hearing for July 11, 2024. 
 

2. Presentation of the District 
 
This item was discussed in the Comments from the Public section. 

 
3. Discussion Regarding Required Ethics Training  

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 
Mr. Sakuma reminded the Board to complete their required ethics training which is due by December 
31, 2024.  

 
I.      ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 

1. Financials 
 

Mr. Sakuma noted that the financials were included in the Board package.  During Board discussion of 
the financials, several requests were made to staff for future reports. Supervisors asked for projected 
monthly cash flows to “end of year”, and for encumbrances to be noted on the report. Examples of 
encumbrances were the three large contracts in excess of $1.2 Million, which are not reflected in the 
current report format. 
 

2. Water Quality Reports 
 
Mr. Sakuma noted that the water quality reports were included in the Engineer’s Report to the 
landowners just prior to the Regular Board Meeting. 
 

3. Attorney 
 
District Attorney Jonathan Johnson advised the Board and staff that “District Goals” would need to be 
adopted by the District and to place this topic on the July Regular Board Meeting agenda. 
 

4. Manager 
 
Designation of District Depository-Seacoast Bank 

 
Mr. Kurtz made a motion, seconded by Mr. Nelson, and passed unanimously designating Seacoast 
Bank as the depository for the District. 
 

Designation of District Engineer- Carter Associates 
 
Mr. Kurtz made a motion, seconded by Mr. Carnell, and passed unanimously designating Carter 
Associates as the District Engineer. 
 

Designation of District Attorney- Kutak Rock LLP 
 
Mr. Carnell made a motion, seconded by Mr. Kurtz, and passed unanimously designating Kutak Rock 
LLP as the District Attorney. 
 
J. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no Board Member comments. 
 
K. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:48 p.m. 
There were no objections. 
 

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 
________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary   President/Vice-President 
 
 

Page 5



Publication Date
2024-06-21

Subcategory
Miscellaneous Notices

FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING & REGULAR BOARD MEETING
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (Board) of the Fellsmere Water Control District
(District) will hold Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting on July 11, 2024, at 5:30 p.m., or as soon
thereafter as the meeting can be heard, in the City Hall Auditorium located at 22 S. Orange Street, Fellsmere,
Florida 32948.
The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive public comment on the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Final
Budget of the District. A copy of the Budget and/or the Agenda may be obtained from the Districts website or
by contacting the District Manager at (772) 345-5119 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 during normal
business hours. The purpose of the Regular Board Meeting is for the Board to consider any other business
which may properly come before it. The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance
with the provisions of Florida law. Meetings may be continued as found necessary to a time and place
speci�ed on the record.
There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors will participate by telephone; therefore, a speaker
telephone will be present at the meeting location so that Supervisors may be fully informed of the discussions
taking place.
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special
accommodations or an interpreter to participate at these meetings should contact the District Manager at
(772) 345-5119 and/or toll-free at 1-877-737-4922, at least seven (7) days prior to the date of the meetings.
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at this Public
Hearing and Regular Board Meeting, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at their own expense and which record
includes the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based.
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice.
FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT
www.fellsmerewatercontroldistrict.org
Pub: June 21 & 28, 2024
TCN10290401

Page 6



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
ADOPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 BUDGET.  

 
 WHEREAS, the Fellsmere Water Control District (“District”) has prepared a Proposed 
Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 and has held a duly 
advertised Public Hearing to receive public comments on the Proposed Budget and Final Special 
Assessment Roll; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, following the Public Hearing and the adoption of the Proposed Budget and 
Final Assessment Roll, the District is now authorized to levy non-ad valorem assessments upon 
the properties within the District. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
OF THE FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT THAT:  
 
 Section 1. The Final Budget and Final Special Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 
2024/2025 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is approved and adopted, and the assessments 
set forth therein shall be levied. 
 
 Section 2. The Secretary of the District is authorized to execute any and all necessary 
transmittals, certifications or other acknowledgements or writings, as necessary, to comply with 
the intent of this Resolution. 
  

PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 11th day of July, 2024. 
 

 
ATTEST: FELLSMERE WATER 
 CONTROL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 7



    Fellsmere
   Water Control District

    Final Budget
     Fiscal Year 2024/2025

    October 1, 2024 - September 30, 2025

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Contract Services Subtotal

Ditch Maintenance Subtotal

Ditch Maintenance-Personnel Subtotal

Page 11



Page 12



Contract Services Subtotal

Ditch Maintenance Subtotal

Ditch Maintenance-Personnel Subtotal

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-03 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT, DESIGNATING A 
QUALIFIED PUBLIC DEPOSITORY, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 280, 
FLORIDA STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Fellsmere Water Control District (the "District") to 

establish accounts with qualified depositories for the purpose of the deposits and subsequent 

expenditure of public funds of the District; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has selected Seacoast Bank, to serve 

as the depository of public funds for the District. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 
 

Section 2. That the District Manager is hereby authorized to establish an account(s) 

with Seacoast Bank, located at 585 West Indiantown Road, Jupiter, Florida, to serve as depository 

of public funds for the District’s General Fund Operating Account, pursuant to public law and 

regulations under Section 280.17, Florida Statutes. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 11th day of July, 2024. 

 
 
 

ATTEST: FELLSMERE WATER  
  CONTROL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:  By:  
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary President/Vice President 

Page 17



RESOLUTION 2024-04 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT DIRECTING SPECIAL 
DISTRICT SERVICES, INC. TO ESTABLISH A LOCAL BANK 
ACCOUNT AT SEACOAST BANK FOR THE DISTRICT AND APPOINT 
TODD WODRASKA, JASON PIERMAN, PATRICIA LASCASAS, B. 
FRANK SAKUMA, Jr., RICHARD M. CARNELL, Jr. AND GREGORY P. 
NELSON AS SIGNERS ON THE ACCOUNT AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Fellsmere Water Control District (the “District”) is a local unit of special-
purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 298, Florida Statutes, and situated 
entirely within Indian River County, Florida; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors desires to establish a local bank account for 
the District and appoint Todd Wodraska, Jason Pierman, Patricia LasCasas, B. Frank Sakuma, Jr., 
Richard M. Carnell, Jr. and Gregory P. Nelson as signors on the account. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 
THAT: 

 
 SECTION 1. Special District Services, Inc. is directed to establish a local bank account at 
Seacoast Bank, for the District. 
 
 SECTION 2. Todd Wodraska, Jason Pierman, Patricia LasCasas, B. Frank Sakuma, Jr., 
Richard M. Carnell, Jr. and Gregory P. Nelson shall be appointed as signers on the account. 
 
 SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage and shall remain in effect 
unless rescinded or repealed. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of July, 2024. 
 
ATTEST: 
   FELLSMERE WATER 
   CONTROL DISTRICT 
 
 
________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary     President, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
 

Page 18



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-05 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT, ESTABLISHING A 
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024/2025 
AND SETTING THE TIME AND LOCATION OF SAID DISTRICT 
MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Fellsmere Water Control District ("District") to 

establish a regular meeting schedule for fiscal year 2024/2025; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District has set a regular meeting schedule, 

location and time for District meetings for fiscal year 2024/2025 which is attached hereto and 

made a part hereof as Exhibit “A”. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT, INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, 
FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby adopted. 

 
Section 2. The regular meeting schedule, time and location for meetings for fiscal 

year 2024/2025 which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” is hereby adopted and authorized to be 

published. 

 
PASSED, ADOPTED and EFFECTIVE this 11th day of July, 2024. 

 

 
ATTEST: FELLSMERE WATER 
 CONTROL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By:                                                                       By:                
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 
 

Page 19



FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT FISCAL 
YEAR 2024/2025 REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) of the Fellsmere Water 
Control District (the “District”) will hold Regular Board Meetings (the “Meeting” or “Meetings”) at 
the District offices located at 109 North Willow Street, Fellsmere, Florida 32948 at 10:00 a.m. on the 
following dates: 

 
November 14, 2024 

January 9, 2025 
March 13, 2025 

May 8, 2025 
July 10, 2025 

September 11, 2025 
 
The purpose of the meetings is to conduct any business coming before the Board.   Meetings are open 
to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law.   Copies of the 
Agendas for any of the meetings may be obtained from the District’s website 
www.fellsmerewatercontroldistrict.com or by contacting the District Manager at 772-345-5119 
or by email  at bsakuma@sdsinc.org and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 prior to the date of the 
particular meeting. The Meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the 
provisions of Florida law for special districts. The Meetings may be continued to a date, time 
and place to be specified on the record at the Meeting. 

 
From time to time one Supervisor may participate by telephone; therefore, a speaker telephone may 
be present at the meeting location so that Supervisor may be fully informed of the discussions taking 
place. Said meeting(s) may be continued as found necessary to a time and place specified on the 
record. 

 
If any person decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at these 
meetings, such person will need a record of the proceedings and such person may need to insure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made at his or her own expense and which record includes 
the testimony and evidence on which the appeal is based. 

 
In accordance with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations or an interpreter to participate at any of these meetings should contact the 
District Manager at 772-345-5119 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 at least seven (7) days prior to 
the date of the particular meeting. 

 
Meetings may be cancelled from time to time without advertised notice. 

 
FELLSMERE WATER CONTROL DISTRICT 

 
www.fellsmerewatercontroldistrict.com 
 
PUBLISH: ST. LUCIE NEWS TRIBUNE XX/XX/2025 

Page 20



John C. Kurtz, CPA, CGMA
12620 85th Street

Fellsmere, Florida 32948

772-559-8601   jckvista@aol.com
Member American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Member Florida Institute of Public Accountants 
Member Association of International Certified Professional Accountants 

Memorandum
To: Frank Sakuma, Secretary-Treasurer
cc:  Greg Nelson, President
  Richard Carnall, Vice-President 
 
From:  John C. Kurtz, Assistant Secretary 
 
Subject: Follow-up to May 9, 2024, meeting 
 
I have been reflecting on the three (3) meetings that I have attended. I joined the 
Board to support my fellow Board members and the landowners. My following 
comments are made in support of that objective and the long history of the 
district. I have many years of chairing large meetings and I hope my comments 
are found to be helpful and are given in sincerity. 
 

Meeting Agenda/Decorum 
I know that the November flooding brought a new interest to the function of the 
Fellsmere Water Control District and the audience attendance has grown. 
I would like to strongly recommend that the “Comments from the Public” 

 be moved to the end of the Agenda, prior to Adjournment.
 
The called meeting is a Board Meeting of the Supervisors. Our discussion will 
in most instances address the majority of the questions the landowners have, but
in a more orderly fashion. Since they have access to the Agenda, via the website, 
when or maybe even before, we have seen it. 
 
A meeting is considered good if it accomplishes its goal within an hour. The mind 
cannot absorb more than the seat can endure. 
  

Photos/Video of Lateral cleaning progress 
I would like to recommend that photos/videos be taken of this process and 
posted to our website periodically before the July meeting. Since the Press has 
developed an interest since the November flood event, I think we should attempt 
to receive coverage in the local media to highlight the Board’s positive action to 
the issue. I request that we be advised when the other contractors begin 
work. 
 

Budget 
It would be extremely helpful to create a Narrative, hopefully just one page, which
highlights the operational changes from the previous budget year and also 
reflects the use of the Reserve Funds accumulated from the previous years to 
address the cleaning of the Laterals. This information will be essential to 
addressing concerns over any increased assessment. The Board should 
approve the draft in advance.

Page 21



John C. Kurtz, CPA, CGMA
12620 85th Street

Fellsmere, Florida 32948

772-559-8601   jckvista@aol.com
Member American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Member Florida Institute of Public Accountants 
Member Association of International Certified Professional Accountants 

Budget continued
Since SDS represents a large number of Special Districts we should have a 
comparison prepared for other “gravity flow” Water Control/Drainage districts in 
Indian River and surrounding counties. Paying particular attention to the number 
of miles, laterals and sublaterals, involved in reaching their “outflow.” 
 

District Personnel 
Is there a plan/schedule in place for Rob to follow to accomplish the District goals 
for maintaining the sublateral system? Is there a record of his daily activities so 
that we can assess his effectiveness? Since there is no staff in the office, how 
does he get dispatched for emergencies?  
 
What is Rob’s age and are we aware of his retirement plans, etc.? 
 

Conclusion 
I trust this is helpful. I look forward to working together to accomplish all of the              
District objectives.

 
 

 
  
 

Page 22



Special District Services, Inc. creates and manages special taxing districts throughout the State of 
Florida. SDS was organized to meet the growing demand for urban services and provide a public 
financing vehicle to serve community infrastructure. The objective of the Special Services 
Agreement is to provide district management services, while acting as an agent of the District. 

Management services include, but are not limited to: 

 Preparation of required meeting documentation 
o Public Notifications 
o Legal Advertisements 
o Meeting Minutes 
o Resolutions 

 Recordkeeping 
o District Books 
o Account Records 
o Financial Reporting Procedures 
o Contracts & Agreements 
o Any other applicable general records of the District (emails and resident 

correspondence) 

 District Finance 
o Accounts Payable/Receivable 
o Annual Financial Audit Support 
o Preparation and submission of annual assessment roll 

 District Human Resources 

o Employee Benefits (health/dental/vision/life) 
o Payroll 
o Florida Retirement System Coordinator 

 District Permits 

o Secondary connection permits (primary) 
o Driveway culverts (support) 

 Assistance in the selection of professionals 

o Annual Contracted Services (maintenance) 
o RFPs for Major District Projects 

 Provide consultation services 
o Public Bidding 
o Budgeting 
o Governmental Accounting 
o Policies and Procedures 

 Maintain the District website (ADA compliant) 

Page 23



Fellsmere
Water Control District

 Financial Report For
June 2024

Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39


	Fellsmere Water Control District - July 11, 2024 Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	May 9, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Public Hearing
	Proof of Publication
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-02 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Final Budget

	Consider Resolution No. 2024-03 – Designating a Qualified Public Depository
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-04 – Authorizing Bank Account Signors
	Consider Resolution No. 2024-05 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Meeting Schedule
	Discussion Regarding Management Contract Scope of Work
	Financials




